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Dorothy Menasco 
-r,, , -- ," 

From: Glenda Chapman [gchapman@mail.fdn.com] 

Sent: Friday, December 29, 2006 4:45 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Matthew Feil; Allison Hicks 

Subject: E-filing for FPSC Docket 060644-TL Comp South Response to Staffs First lnterog 

Attachments: Embarq Surcharge Compsouth Notice and Response to Staff 1st ROGs (1 -7).doc 

To: Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 

'lease find attached for filing in the captioned docket CompSouth's Responses and Objections to Staffs First Set of 
nterrogatories. 

In accordance with the Commission's e-filing procedures, the following information is provided: 

The person responsible for this filing is: 

Name: 
Address : 

Matthew J. Feil, General Counsel 
FDN Communications and co-counsel for CompSouth 
2301 Lucien Way, Suite 200 
Maitland, FL 32751 

Phone No: 407-835-0460 
Email: mfeil@mail.fdn .com 

Docket No. and Title: 060644-TL Petition of Embarq Florida, Inc. to Recover 2005 Tropical Storm Related Costs and 
Expenses. 

The parties on whose behalf the document is filed: CompSouth and FDN Communications 

Number of pages of the document: 7 pages. 

CompSouth. 
Description of each document attached: Responses and Objections to Staffs First Set of Interrogatories by 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition by Embarq Florida, Inc. ) 

Related Costs and Expenses 1 
To Recover 2005 Tropical Storm ) Filed: December 29,2006 

1 Docket No. 060644-TL 

COMPSOUTH’S NOTICE OF SERVING RESPONSES AND 
OBJECTIONS TO STAFF’S FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES 

The Competitive Carriers of the South (“CompSouth”) hereby provides notice 

that, by and through its undersigned counsel, it has served its responses and objections to 

Staffs First Set of Interrogatories on the parties to this docket. 

This 29th day of December, 2006. 

Matthew Feil 
Allison Hicks 
FDN Communications 
2301 Lucien Way, Suite 200 
Maitland, FL 3275 1 

m fei l@,mai 1. fdn . coin 
ahicksamail . fdn.com 

(407) 835-0460 

As co-counsel for CompSouth 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the foregoing has been furnished to the 
following by U.S. and electronic mail this 29'h day of December, 2006. 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Jason Fudge, Staff Counsel 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
jfudze@,2),psc.state.fl.us 

Embarq Florida, Inc. 
Susan S. Masterton 
13 13 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Phone: (850) 599-1560 
Fax: (850) 878-0777 
Susan.mastet~on@en~barq.com 

Office of Public Counsel 
Charles J. BecMHarold McLean 
Room 812 
11 1 West Madison Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
Phone: (850) 488-9330 
Beck.charles@lea.state.fl.us 

Moyle, Flanigan, Katz, Raymond, White & Krasker, PA 
Vicki Gordon Kaufinan 
1 18 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Phone: (850) 681-3828 
Fax: (850) 681-8788 
vkaufman~~~i,,movlela~~.com 

This 29th day of December, 2006. 

Is/  
Matthew Feil 
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